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A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  01/14/15

Facility Number:  000930

Provider Number:  15G416

AIM Number:  100244540

Surveyor:  Phillip Komsiski, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, Logan 

Community Resources Inc. was found 

not in compliance with Requirements for 

Participation in Medicaid, 42 CFR 

Subpart 483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire 

and the 2000 edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story facility with a basement 

was not sprinklered.  The facility has a 

fire alarm system with smoke detection in 

the corridors, common living areas and 

battery powered smoke detectors in all 

sleeping rooms.  The facility has a 

capacity of eight and had a census of 

seven at the time of this survey.
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Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 

Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Slow with an 

E-Score of 3.05. 

Quality Review by Dennis Austill, Life 

Safety Code Specialist on 01/22/15.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

A manual fire alarm system is provided in 

accordance with Section 9.6, 33.2.3.4.1.

Exception No 1: Where there are 

interconnected smoke detectors meeting the 

requirements of 33.2.3.4.3 and there is not 

less than one manual fire alarm box per 

floor arranged to continuously sound the 

smoke detector alarms.

Exception No. 2: Other manually activated 

continuously sounding alarms acceptable to 

the authority having jurisdiction.

K01S051

 

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 2 levels was 

provided with manual fire alarm boxes.  

LSC 9.6.2.3 requires manual fire alarm 

boxes shall be provided near the natural 

path to exit an area.  This deficient 

K01S051 A manual fire alarm box was 

installed in the basement and 

tested to ensure fully operable on 

January 26, 2015.In the future, a 

manual fire alarm box will be 

installed in a house basement as 

it affects clients, staff and/or 

visitors.Person Responsible: 

02/13/2015  12:00:00AM
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practice affects all clients as well visitors 

and staff.

Findings include:

Based on observation on 01/14/15 at 

1245 p.m., the basement which allows 

client use was not provided with a 

manual fire alarm box. The basement was 

proviced with smoke detector protection, 

but was not sprinklered.  Based on 

interview with the House Manager on 

01/14/15 concurrent with the observation 

it was acknowleged a manual fire alarm 

box was not provided for the basement.

Director of Maintenance
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